

Correspondence and field message book

Publication/Creation

c.1911-1914

Persistent URL

<https://wellcomecollection.org/works/j59gg75s>

License and attribution

You have permission to make copies of this work under a Creative Commons, Attribution, Non-commercial license.

Non-commercial use includes private study, academic research, teaching, and other activities that are not primarily intended for, or directed towards, commercial advantage or private monetary compensation. See the Legal Code for further information.

Image source should be attributed as specified in the full catalogue record. If no source is given the image should be attributed to Wellcome Collection.



Wellcome Collection
183 Euston Road
London NW1 2BE UK
T +44 (0)20 7611 8722
E library@wellcomecollection.org
<https://wellcomecollection.org>

1. XII. 14

Dear Holt

In case I should miss seeing you this morning before I start to do some inspecting of my brigades I send you this line.

Perhaps you could write a short letter to satisfy the London Life Association that there is no doubt about poor Trench's death. Mrs. Trench is waiting for some insurance due to her.

I saw Mrs. Holt and your daughters at Farnham and they seemed to me to be looking very well. I gave them the latest news of you.

I had a heavenly time at home.

Yours
I. H. S. J. J.

P.S.

By the way my people think that I ought to have the fact of having been wounded officially recorded. I really don't mind myself and hope you won't trouble about it if there is any difficulty, but if not perhaps you would record me as slightly wounded and returned to duty.

I. H. S. J. J.

with reference to main salient parts of 7th case.

if the movement be executed, even as purposeful - that is carried out with a definite end in view then would as he led off to cause reduction - not unless very unfortunally some thing cause further dislocation displacement because they were resisted by the patient. She was not under an anesthetic.

his position in ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~case~~ (4) is absurd - because the movements were carried out deliberately in a prearranged plan - once only, & the ~~shoulder~~ head of the bone was ~~seen~~ ^{rested} ^{intended} ^{to} ^{be} ^{seen} ^{by} ^{three} medial men to come into its place and then they all (Coall. Dawson - Simpson had) ~~the~~ appreciated the fact that a previously distinctly asymmetrical condition became one of absolute symmetry, ^{except for the doctor's atrophy} that whereas I had presumed ^{the} (patient being under anesthetic) ~~the~~ ^{the} head of the bone quite clearly behind the line

of the acromion process it was now as distinctly in front of it - that whereas the coracoid process ^{was} ^{medially} ^{showing} ^{itself} ^{at} ^{the} ^{time} ^{of} ^{the} ^{operation} ^{and} ^{was} ^{seen} ^{through} ^{the} ^{skin} - it could now only be felt - as seen - his skin ^{has} ^{been} ^{taken} ^{here} ^{or} ^{elsewhere} ^{at} ^{any} ^{one} ^{so} ^{far}.

There was no real reason why I should be as the look out for something unusual than ~~anything~~ ^{just} ^{be} ^{anywhere} ^{else} - ~~except~~ ^{just} that the patient had a very fixed shoulder joint & that any attempt at movement caused pain & was resisted - the whole cause of the case.

I am sending for your ~~copy~~ ^{copy} inspection five prints of normal shoulder taken for my collection - to demonstrate that the outline of the head of the humerus should coincide with the outline of the part of the margin of the acromion in all cases, when the bone are in situ - May I ask for this book when finished with - Several additional suggestions for it can be taken when he has his clavicle for the condition in Berlin about 10 years ago.



~~Confidential~~

RAMC 380/1/6

Army Head-Quarters, India,
PRINCIPAL MEDICAL OFFICER'S DIVISION;

Simla, May 5 19

India Hall

Many thanks for Vincent's "case" - in the
face of it it seems a bad business but
I will refrain from ^{reaction} comment until
I have had all the details - I should
then like to see you and talk things
over - if it had not been for you it would
have been a disgraceful scandal for the
R.A.M.C. Let me know how he goes on.

Yours - A.T. Slovicke

RAME 380 1/17

Hillshrough Barracks

Sheffield

1. VI. 14.

My dear Colonel

Curiously enough I had made up my mind ~~as~~ some days ago that I really ought to write to you.

Yes we went across to Jersey for a month on our return home, to stay with my wife's people.

The god daughter is flourishing & an absolute little devil; I will try & send you a copy of her latest photo; when in London, we had an offer to have her painted for the Academy; this

will probably be done later in the year,
as I am due for the college in Nov-
ember; I have asked for surgery, but
do not know yet if the persons that he
will let me take it up or not; if they
do I may have to ask you for a chit, as
it appears to be the rule nowadays, that
before doing surgery, a certificate must
be produced proving that one has done
~~six~~ months work with a specialist.

I haven't done any "suggestion" for quite
a long time; as regards the case of
your friend, stammering is more easily
cured in patients under 15 but of
course adults can be cured; the
usual way to go about it is to find
out at what age they began to stammer
& tell them they are a year younger,
have never stammered & can speak

quite plainly; having impressed this on
the patient he is brought on year by year
up to his present age; a most important
thing in these cases is auto suggestion;
the patient telling himself continually when
unable that he is getting cured & going to
sleep at night's telling himself that he
is much better.

I saw by the Journal that you had
got your present appointment, &
also that a particular foe of ours
held the Royal Hospital at Chelsea; I
also see that he is showing his nose
into the Corps Surgeon's affairs.

I may be going down to Tidworth for
a fortnight's training in the R.A.C. camp.
Let me forget:— H. E. Wingfield M.D. Consulting
Physician to the Royal Hants County

Hospital is a man who treats stam-
ping by ~~hypnotism~~^{suggestion} & other ways
& I believe very successfully.

If I were near Aldershot I would
do what I could for you in the case,
but Sheffield is very far away.
We may be on service inchester
shortly; what do you think.

I hope we will be able to see something
of you when we are in London; you
will surely be coming up to London
frequently & could use our place
as a pub.

Kindest regards from us all & a
love from the goddaughter

Yrs sincerely
R. D. Cameron.

2 Officers (Genl SHORT and Col EDYE)
 are lying, with fractured skulls, at a village
 called BARBEC - 28 miles from Haore, on
 the road to ROVEN. Result of a motor
 accident.

Both require early surgical aid.
 Col Porter, DDMS 2^d Army, suggests that
 a RAME Officer, called HOLT, shall be
 sent out to trephine, if necessary. Failure
 to find ^{an} other Officer or French Surgeon, should
 be detailed.

Plenty of surgical dressing required, and
 instruments for operation if found
 necessary

G. Forester Walker.
 13008.
 2^d Army

16. 8. 14.

RAMC 380/1/8

W. J. Hall

No 2 General Book
Lancie

Teleph. No 33.

~~Regats No 254 (Dismounted Book.)~~

Cicero 35.

Regats 36.

Gare - 10

DDMS. 12

DADRT. 28

Books
153
28

W. J. Hall

153

Waterlow & Sons Ltd., London.
(25,000 tons.-7.12.)

Army Book 153.

FIELD MESSAGE BOOK

(For the use of Dismounted Regimental
Officers and Non-commissioned Officers
of Cavalry and Mounted Infantry.)

*This Book is ruled in $\frac{1}{4}$ inch
squares.*

The waterproof cover issued for the purpose of protecting this book may be obtained on application. It should be made to outlast as many refills as possible. Special envelopes for despatching messages. Army Form C. 398, may also be obtained.

Extracts from F. S. Regs., Part I. affecting preparation of Messages.

1. Messages intended for the headquarters of units and formations will be addressed by the title of the unit or formation in an abbreviated form, *e.g.*, First Army, First Div., Seventh Inf. Bde., Second F.A. Bde. The abbreviation H.Q. will only be used in addressing general headquarters. The title of the unit will be followed, if necessary, by the place to which the message is to be sent.

Abbreviations will only be used when there can be no doubt as to their meaning. The sender is responsible that any abbreviations he may use are such as will be understood.

2. After the address the number of the sender's message will be given, followed by the day of the month.

If the message is in reply to, or has reference to, a message from the addressee, the number of that message will then be quoted. The text of the message will come next. The message will end with the abbreviated title of the sender's unit or appointment, as in para. 1 above, followed by the place and time of despatch.

3. When the sender desires to inform different addressees that the message has been circulated, he will add this information at the end of the text of the message, thus:—

"addressed First Gordons, repeated Fourth Inf. Bde., Second F.A. Bde."

When information has been sent to another unit, the message will contain, at the end of the text—" (unit) informed."

4. When the message is complete it will be signed in the right-hand bottom corner, the rank of the sender, his appointment and the force he is with being stated. If the message is despatched by signal this signature is not transmitted, but is the authority for despatch.

5. If a signal message is to be delivered to more than one addressee, it facilitates despatch if separate copies for each addressee are handed in to the signal office.

6. The following general rules should also be observed—

(a) Messages must be as concise as possible, consistent with clearness, and precise as regards time and place. Anything of an indefinite or conditional nature such as "dawn," "dusk," "if possible," "may," is to be avoided. The language used should be simple and the handwriting easily legible.

(b) The hour of 12 will be followed by "noon" or "midnight" written in words. A night will be described thus: "night 29/30 Sept" or "night 30 Sept./1 Oct."

(c) The use of Roman numerals in signal messages is forbidden. Important numbers should be written in words. In messages which are to be signalled the letters AAA should be used for a full stop.

(d) Names of places and persons will be written in block capitals, *e.g.*, LONDON and must be spelt exactly as given on the map in use. Care is necessary to prevent misunderstanding resulting from the existence of two or more places of the same name.

(e) If the map is referred to, the one used must be specified unless this is already provided for in standing orders. The position of places will be denoted either by the points of the compass, *e.g.*, "wood, 500 yds. S.E. of TETSWORTH," or by compass bearings, *e.g.*, "hill 1,500 yds. true bearing 272° from CHOBHAM, O.H.," or by description, *e.g.*, "cross roads $\frac{1}{2}$ mile S.W. of second E in HASELEY," the letter indicated being underlined. A road is best indicated by naming a sufficient number of places on it to prevent the possibility of mistake.

(f) Positions are to be described from right to left looking in the direction of the enemy. The terms "right" or "left" are used in describing river banks, it being assumed that the writer is looking down stream. With this exception ambiguous terms such as "before," "behind," "front," etc., must not be used.

(g) When bearings are given they will always be true bearings, and this should be stated.

(h) In naming units from which a portion is excluded, the unit will be named and the words "less....." added.

(i) If the report or message refers to troops reaching a place at a certain time, it is assumed that the head of the main body is meant, unless otherwise stated.

(j) A copy of messages sent will be kept by the sender, the copy and original being endorsed with the method and hour of issue, *e.g.*, "Plc. X. to Bde. Maj. Fourth Inf. Bde. at 8 p.m." "Flag signal to First Gordons at 9 a.m."

37

Faint, illegible handwriting covering the upper half of the page.

2 X 11 1/2

Faint, illegible handwriting on the lower half of the page.

~~1000 1000 1000~~
~~1000 1000 1000~~
~~1000 1000 1000~~

28th Proposed - ?

Palais de Regatta (Op) 90
 Gare Montaine (bedroom) 100
 Ecole J. Cluse tent building 496. ^{or 200}

~~Ecole Rue Parfait 300~~

~~Lycée Jeanne D'Arc V.S. J.H.P.~~

Ecole de Bleville 112

Somehow plenty
 school projects
 about many opp. projects

23

bedroom 520 }
 kitchen 560 } ~~schm 520 - 520~~
 blankets 1500 } ~~600 - 600~~
 3500 } ~~7500 - 2500~~
 3500

Girls

York sch. St. Adrene ~~50~~
100

~~1200
200
200~~
York sch. St. Adrene
12 to 15
the little room full
rooms for number 3.

Bois Sch. St. Adrene 53
York large

~~York~~ 115
York large

~~Hotel des Regales 45 beds
bedrooms 36~~

~~York 100
York 100
York 100~~

York 100

Distribution 21/8. 22/8 50 off
100

~~York 100
Offr. - Regales - 45
Siles - James 5
Gare - 100
Building J. Maci 105
Cen. Feut. J. Maci 265 (22 tents)
130
520~~

~~Distribution 23/8 100~~

~~Offr. - Regales - 45
Siles - James 5
Gare - 108
J. Maci - building 95
3 tents 192
+ 50 for Maci + 3 broken 439~~

+ 3000000 - 3000000
 1 1750
 3 115
 1 102

~~CB Lanson
 Mij Bakeman Madi-Suweit
 - Kertes~~

~~Genl. Clarke
 Sm. Kuntz
 - Sage~~

no 1 Aid post.

Haugo 2
 Anai de la Saigon

no 2 Aid post

130 Rue de Lycee

sheds

J shed ———→ No 7
 Anai de Pondichon No 25
 K shed ———→ No 23
 B V ———→ No 24

30
 520
 930

1 320
 3 250

 70
 60

 130

CB Case
 Dir. works
 130 gm paper
 101 000 per
 130 gm paper
 101 000 per

22/8.

Brac Office
Gare

~~P. de Legate
 Dir. works
 Jeanne d'Arc
 Took Mr. Casius from Gare
 9.45 teleph for address to
 send amb. + MB. by 6.0 to Casius
 J.E. + G. to pick up sick
 to take to No 9 St. Hy. if able return
 letter reported ambulance broken down~~

12	12	12	12
12	12	12	12
12	12	12	12
12	12	12	12
<u>48</u>	<u>48</u>	<u>48</u>	<u>48</u>

Bedstead

Tents 192

Chaplain 1
 School 95
 Garage 102
 Regatta 45
 Index 5

440

Casino 77
517

Books 3

520

29th

102

41

175

80

398

220

600

192
 25
287

For 23/8/14

Teleph. of Regatta Palace ~~to~~ moved
 up to military system - Tel. to
 O.C. Signal. also the Casino.

Maj. Ellis to transfer pls. to Regatta from
 Sec. J. D. A. C.

A Co + 10 men to go at 7.0 to clean
 Casino.

23.8.14 -

	Garage	Regatta	Casino	Sec. J. D. A. C.
Bedstead	102	45	89	287
Pls	nil	4	nil	112
Vacant	102	41	80	175

State having 23.8.14.

101

27

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

Dim 23/8.

Landfeut. board -

with D.D. Works to find site lat. Alt. 700m. - camp. kitchen in Sede Jan then the to Regate - to Casino - + to gare Maritime to find high site, ofrauc, etc.

1-15. Admin. Office - to find no of staff beds -

Discussed arrangements for morning pts from D. to various parts - including R. ship - + to get survey for AP. ship at O. d'Escale

then to Hang'a to look for coal for Diction + transport.

to Jeanne d'Arc to the mine pt. -

have - on the lake + sea down to

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting]

Diary 23/8

Diary 23/8

Régale. then class J. d'Arcy school.

To Adams office to give draft base order
 telephone Op. Hosp. opened at Régale.

back 6.50

Diary 24/8

50 men from Régale details
 - order for 3 sections to be connected
 up on telephone

~~General leave~~

see Régale
 Eagle
 HP ship
 B21
 Cadmus

send 48 beds to Gare

= 40's in the town.

	230	132	7	25
		52	10	
		100	31	
		325	1	
776	100	100	10	
		250		
	50		20	
	100		100	
	100		20	
	100	100	200	
			200	

25

24/8/14

Corn left at 9.15. Wickham
 Day.
 board
 at Gare - witness
 Casius - Brown

Distribution of Sketches 24/8/14 Wheels

Gare Maritime	6	2
14th R.S. Officer	2	-
Casius	4	80
J. Maci	8	8
On charge.	20	10

HP. train to go into Hall A + D.
 left at point 4
 Rev. Mr. Clerk to Gen's Office

26

Mr. [unclear] [unclear]

Feb. 1944

of [unclear]	50	10
of [unclear]	8	8
of [unclear]	8	
of [unclear]	8	
of [unclear]	8	5

Disposition of [unclear]

[unclear]	[unclear]
[unclear]	[unclear]
[unclear]	[unclear]
[unclear]	[unclear]
[unclear]	[unclear]

25/4

F. B. Richards.

Walpole Bay.

Morning state.

	in App.	Vacant	Total
J. Mace	124	143	267
Off. Ward. Regate	5	45	50
Gare -	-	120	120
Casins	-	80	80
Porter beds			3
			<u>520</u>

~~Care expand. to~~

~~Off. 15 more beds~~

~~Casins 20~~

~~Tails 276.~~

351

260
48
40
88
88
172

19

260
520
780

78
39
117
~~234~~

Days 25/8 Cash?

Car 12 tickets antituberc to
h. Sacond. for R.C. Hp.
Seat 48 extra beds to Guil
40 - 100 - Kaslo
Balance 172 - f. trace } = 260.

~~Regals - 4 Bathing boxes -
Insulation~~

~~Ward - Mess stone~~

~~See Col. O'Keefe~~

~~Sisters 15 Sm~~

~~Car 2
Tele 4
Su 1
Bath 2
See B. M. M. 38~~

35

~~10/1~~
~~10/2~~
~~10/3~~
~~10/4~~
~~10/5~~
~~10/6~~
~~10/7~~
~~10/8~~
~~10/9~~
~~10/10~~
~~10/11~~
~~10/12~~
~~10/13~~
~~10/14~~
~~10/15~~
~~10/16~~
~~10/17~~
~~10/18~~
~~10/19~~
~~10/20~~
~~10/21~~
~~10/22~~
~~10/23~~
~~10/24~~
~~10/25~~
~~10/26~~
~~10/27~~
~~10/28~~
~~10/29~~
~~10/30~~
~~10/31~~

Morning State 26. 8. 14

	L. H. p.	Vacant	Etal squipped
J. Maci	119	148	267
P. de Regate	5	45	50
Gaul Martinis	—	150	150
Casius	—	120	120
		<u>Broken</u>	3
		<u>463</u>	<u>590</u>
			520. 260 <u>780.</u>

Prain 396. L. D.	ship take 200
~ 300 ditto	Care - 150
<u>696</u>	Casius " 50+
	Regatte Op. - 45

hon! roll of Casius sent direct into ship
 to be taken by the interest in 294 a + D Bk
 Roll to be taken in dup. + one sent
 Adm's base.

~~Diary 26/8~~
~~Left at 10:30 AM for ...~~
~~...~~

100
 200
 300

	100	200	300
...	100	200	300
...	100	200	300
...	100	200	300
...	100	200	300

...

Diary 26/8
 tents - sawd re - opening Op. R.
 to Parc Militaire
 to see D. de L. } by train
 Personnel of 1108 }
 will attend to Grenville (100 ft camp)
 to Administ. - will re-trans. re -
 to Casines -
 to P. des Régales -
 bought 20 mats for Ecole M.

~~Handwritten scribbles and crossed-out text at the top of page 32.~~

~~Faint handwritten notes on page 32, possibly including "personnel to take over from HQB".~~

26
8
14

Personnel to take over from HQB.

- ✓ Maj. Bateman ✓ Master
- Quar. Clarke ✓ 1/2 Listen
- ✓ Sme. Mainwaring.
- ✓ Sgt. Cook + 3 other cooks. ✓ 1/2 Civil Surgeon.
- 4 Telephone orderlies
- 1/2 NCOs
- 1/2 NCOs
- 1/2 SDOs
- 1/2 Bateman

~~Handwritten notes at the bottom of page 32, including "Packstore needs" and "line" with dashes.~~

4 Broom
2 290
2 110
2 110
+ 1000000000

1 200 2000 + 2000000000 1 200 2000
1 200 2000000000
200 2000 1 200 2000
1 200 2000000000 1 200 2000
2/10/12 + 1/10/12

30 ~~40~~ ~~numbers~~ to save. 26/8/14
High steel pipe in Att^o Rm -
8 metal - 4
Kerf - 2
Oid. Whulchain ~~4~~
Direct boards - 250
~~Ch,~~
Cupboards -
~~4~~ ~~4~~
Packstone mch.
Linen -
Brazilian printing -

~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~

Cochran

~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~
~~... ..~~

For Casius 26/8/14

~~Sun. Inst. ^{his} level 2~~
~~Dressings~~
~~Coal +~~
~~Bedside table~~

Regalia

~~Relief Donald~~
~~Send 15 in bed~~
~~Send a Howard~~

Washing Cuts

		PTS	PTS	20	20
Cocaine	-	140	140		
plac	-	100	100		
grogg (off)	2	40	80		
J. Mace	120	305	305		
		100	100		

		PTS	PTS	30	12
J. Mace		15	15		
Cocaine		9	9		
alcohol (grogg)		11	11		
grogg (plac)		8	8		

Handwritten notes at the bottom of the page, possibly a signature or date.

27/8 Gene Accounting

Write Pres. Check. Co.
re dep.

28/8
 Endre Bendel / 52
 Pack store
 houses sleeping - stage
 - dim
 Kitchen
 Office 8/11
 Neo Office
 gelatin

Outside
 late
 all
 Neo's room (25)
 abb - room Helt.
 hunting
 all give to Dams. Lof

20/9/60
48



Jlla

Casiers

mi i lilti von

la. conis appi k

Heating

6 Rue des Amudes

appis in plectat 10

115 min

5 Rue Ed. darue

(Hotel de V. G. de mai)

or 55 Dreditch

locke. Nils. off

Bellance

Alors low behind -

Rue des saints Audeuse

Lehoux

Rue de Boisse

Place de L'Hotel de V.

n-20.

Belmonte town (M. Dehou)

Get Saut - house

42 - 1
 21 - 1

 63

Gare - 16
 Casius 14
 Regals - 10

 40

63
 40

 23

Regals

Men acc. in trace - see together to
 fact.
 ? 2 bottles from time it last from
 here - see how stain will w.

Distribution of sisters - 27/8/14.

Gare - 16.
 Casius - 14
 Regals - 10
 Sammie 23

 63

340 + 20/10
 9/20 5:20

	P3
Compt -	33
Progr -	10
Comm -	10
For -	18

~~Dr. ...~~

~~Repet - 10
 per - 10
 for - 10
 per - 10
 for - 10
 per - 10
 for - 10
 per - 10
 for - 10~~

28/8/14

Cards

- 10.30
- re Home/Thomson
- to clothes

Lamp for tent

Sealy HP ship 349 + 2 8/12
 1st time an? 4.15 a.m.
 2nd - 8.0
 3rd - abt 9.30
 Plans with charts.

2. - over dist.
 2. - 2.0
 4.12 only 10.12.0
 3rd + 5th
 10.30
 2.2.1958
 1.9.1958
 28/8/58

Diary 27/8. Kyzak.

tents - office -
 putting up 7 more tents = 84 beds

Start to gear to meet train - train
 cancelled -

with D. works over fare - Casius
 + Regate -

to D. D. met. Left re above -
 with Council feel to acquire some horse placed
 to D. D. Base - provisions etc.

J. Masi - orders - 5 horse ambulances
 arrived - later an order
 for admission form to send me to
 HQ Stat: Sp.

One motor (Daimler) and 2 arr?

on the [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 find spot [unclear]
 for [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

Arrange for Unloading train

Stretch pads - in 4's to each
 truck
 Stretch cases
 Carry $\frac{1}{2}$ straight up stairs to bed
 walking case handle in hall

Offer - 1 case + me of 2 left. Will remain up stairs
 in woods - not a platform
 1 offer atop of each stair case.

[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] 54
 [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

1st road from ...
 - ...
 all - ...
 ...
 ...
 ...
 ...

28/8

18 men

but Lydell hi
 picked up ?
 pond -

14 Jan - 9
 17 Jan. 4
 Car Jan 1
 11 Jan. 1
 5
 12

low Casins

~~X 24/20/24~~

Screens - 12

Wp 12

Budget total 54

Murchie - Southon 48

$$\begin{array}{r} 22 \\ 9 \\ \hline 13 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 42 \\ 21 \\ \hline 63 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 63 \\ 37 \\ \hline 26 \end{array}$$

[Faint handwritten notes and scribbles, including the word 'buoy' and various illegible characters.]

Distribution of Staff

	Mos	Siglin	Acos	Mos	S Dos
P. de Regate		7			
Casim		15			
Gare		15			
J. Masci		26			
Total		<u>63</u>			

29/11	100
10/12	50
glass	12
Quorum	12
690 bridge	100
	200
	100
	200

Dr. ...

Staff for Regatta 29/8

Wos, Mrs. S.M. Pirie - Donaldson

Suten - 7.

Wos Sp. Cpt Baigent.

Wos Saape. Butler - Day - Edwards

Wos Alder - Pomfroy - Crosby

Wos Markfield - Smith (10402)

Wos Cookin - civilian (2)

Wos + men =

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten notes, possibly including names and dates.]

Staff for Gare III.

- McCo's - McMi, Elli, Longstaffe - Moore
- Wilson -
- Sinton - 11
- Sinton - 16
- McCo's - Lt. Haight
- McCo's - Sgt. Barnes - Cpl. Auchterlonie
- McCo's - Cpl. Spiermont - Dalrymple (2519)
- McCo's - Bishop - Langman - Roberts
- McCo's - Baker - Gale - Harris (2519)
- McCo's - Bullock - Barker - Brindicombe
- Langford - Powell
- Cooks - [illegible] - [illegible]

Telepl. 65

2000 - 19
 1000 - 19
 500 - 19
 200 - 19
 100 - 19
 50 - 19
 20 - 19
 10 - 19
 5 - 19

Staff for Casino

100's - Keis, Harriem, Somersell, Allan
 100's - Lt. Haigh
 100's - Hall - Smart - Taylor (2519)
 100's - Baker - Gile - Harri (6326)
 100's - Hughes
 100's - Cooks - Brn
 100's men =
 Teleph. 6's

July 21
July 22

July 23

July 24

July 25

July 26

July 27

July 28

July 29

Staff - J. Maci - Hdqrs.

Offs. - Co. - Majors - Maj's Batemen

Sislers - Motion - Motion Court.

Wos - Sm. Sprinkles - Sm.

Kos.

Arks.

As's

Edos.

Between

Selepl. Os

10/20/21
 10/21/21
 10/22/21
 10/23/21
 10/24/21
 10/25/21
 10/26/21
 10/27/21
 10/28/21
 10/29/21
 10/30/21
 10/31/21
 11/1/21
 11/2/21
 11/3/21
 11/4/21
 11/5/21
 11/6/21
 11/7/21
 11/8/21
 11/9/21
 11/10/21
 11/11/21
 11/12/21
 11/13/21
 11/14/21
 11/15/21
 11/16/21
 11/17/21
 11/18/21
 11/19/21
 11/20/21
 11/21/21
 11/22/21
 11/23/21
 11/24/21
 11/25/21
 11/26/21
 11/27/21
 11/28/21
 11/29/21
 11/30/21
 12/1/21
 12/2/21
 12/3/21
 12/4/21
 12/5/21
 12/6/21
 12/7/21
 12/8/21
 12/9/21
 12/10/21
 12/11/21
 12/12/21
 12/13/21
 12/14/21
 12/15/21
 12/16/21
 12/17/21
 12/18/21
 12/19/21
 12/20/21
 12/21/21
 12/22/21
 12/23/21
 12/24/21
 12/25/21
 12/26/21
 12/27/21
 12/28/21
 12/29/21
 12/30/21
 12/31/21

Diary 28/8

Called 3:00 am. Had problem.
 Hyp. train in with 254 cases.
 Took 180 in case - 4 cases to
 Cairns in Amb. Co.
 Stated in protection in case for
 couple of days - 4 cases this
 in 2 cases today.
 A haul later would track
 train coming to G. Voyagers.
 Had the 4 sets amb. to st.
 Had then 10 amb. & 2 boxes -
 some 60 cases including 2 off
 10 on the in st. with Capt.
 Giddies. Sent all cases to Cairns

[Faint, illegible handwritten notes, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

Done 28/8

Diary 28/8 Cont^d

the wanted for 1st to be above
 an hour. the low 2nd to be
 done to low level. and there a
 tried to catch amber by phone -
 low low all slight case. - ~~low~~
 The two HP ships will sail today
 & later ordered by base Com^d personnel
 to fix up ship -

After delay one to getting case from
 Cairns got off ship with 349 lbs
 + 20 lbs at 5.30 hr.

had Cairns. all clear. the
 Regatta - back to base about 1. with
 an hour and 1/2 to do in office

In process of...
 1.30 am - HP train to some
 2.30 am - no information with N.
 3.15 am - train not yet in
 230 cases inspected - examined Casim
 by plane probably in said 50 cases
 1750 - train not yet in yet 3.15 am.
 Morning state 24/8
 J. Mace
 P. De Regatt
 Gene M
 Casim

Morning state 29/8
 1.30 am - HP train to some
 2.30 am - no information with N.
 3.15 am - train not yet in
 230 cases inspected - examined Casim
 by plane probably in said 50 cases
 1750 - train not yet in yet 3.15 am.
 Morning state 24/8
 J. Mace
 P. De Regatt
 Gene M
 Casim

[Faint, illegible handwriting]

Homing State 28/8

	05	total	Total
J. Maci	166	356	
P. de Regelle	5	65	60
Gare M.	-	180	180
Casino	-	140	140

366
166
296

Homing State 29/8

- J. Maci
- P. de Regelle
- Gare M.
- Casino

Case
1st
2nd
3rd

the 2nd round

Case	-	100	100
1st	-	100	100
2nd	-	100	100
3rd	-	100	100

the 3rd round

Day ³⁰ 8/8

Sat. Train in last night - 8.0
2nd to 3.0 on the way.

most part a bit high.

Went to back of all sections except
General for section: half on the
back - 2nd night out, all tent emptied.
St. Denis sailed 11.45. Full.

Mon.

31/8

Train in day night - 3.0. 2nd

back - many being night illness. 237

sent up to Saurin.

At 11.0 Saurin in. put a safe stretcher

+ many night cases.

had dinner 1.45. sleep.

Tue. 1/9.

Train in 8.30 a.m. 78 cases. 5 off.

most all put on ship. 20 sent up Saurin

to be back camp.

PTD.

1. The first camp...
 2. The second camp...
 3. The third camp...
 4. The fourth camp...
 5. The fifth camp...
 6. The sixth camp...
 7. The seventh camp...
 8. The eighth camp...
 9. The ninth camp...
 10. The tenth camp...

15. has order to send all to the...
 has the ability to get to...
 order fire 1:15 p.m.
 orders all sections except...
 for embark - the...
 changed two horses -...
 no 6.75. sent camp...
 corn - 1.00. 1.50.
 gave M. clear by 11:30. 91...
 for... in... -...
 left

The
 for your record - my son
 was in the office of the
 court on the 10th of
 the month.

He was present at the
 trial of the case of
 the State vs. John
 Smith. He was
 present at the trial of
 the case of the State
 vs. John Smith.

My son is now in the
 office of the court.

He is now in the office of the court.

The
 for your record - my son
 was in the office of the
 court on the 10th of
 the month.

He was present at the
 trial of the case of
 the State vs. John
 Smith. He was
 present at the trial of
 the case of the State
 vs. John Smith.

My son is now in the
 office of the court.

He is now in the office of the court.

Adm. Exp. (over)

In train this morning 78

Arrived

20 for sauce

52 for Hp. ship

2 for Base Depot

4 for Hp. ship.

total 78

also one corpse already anticipated

10.30

1.9.14

[Faint, mostly illegible handwriting]

[Faint handwriting]

~~St. 2/A.~~ Pavic

You had better have 50 beds
reads - I tell Harrison to
have 50 beds reads at Casino -
and Pirnie to have 15 reads
at Regate - send

motor & hose ambulances
here at once

6:15 p
30/8/14

W. J. Holt

30/5/14
P. 12

~~Mr. [unclear]~~

Mr. [unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]

Director Military Works.

I am closing hospital and vacating
Casino and Gare Maritime d'Escale
for change of base. Shall I take
the stores you put in Casino and
Gare Maritime with the hospital
when embarking - they can be located
wherever we pitch camp.

30/5/14

O. J. 2 Lt.

30/2/44

293 men and two officers have
 been transferred to Hospital Ship
 Asterix this afternoon, leaving
 54 turret cases being sent ashore
 tomorrow this evening.
 180 beds here (Gare) + 120 at
 Casiers vacant.

293 men and two officers have
 been transferred to Hospital Ship
 Asterix this afternoon, leaving
 54 turret cases being sent ashore
 tomorrow this evening.
 180 beds here (Gare) + 120 at
 Casiers vacant.

293 men and two officers have
 been transferred to Hospital Ship
 Asterix this afternoon, leaving
 54 turret cases being sent ashore
 tomorrow this evening.

180 beds here (Gare) + 120 at
 Casiers vacant.

W. J. Hall
 29/2/44

11/2/14
11-11-14

120 100 100 (200) + 100 100
100 100 100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100 100 100

By telephane - 5.45. 24. 8.14

Off: 1/2 Australian Ambulance -
No 1 Red Camp.

Will you kindly send you lister ambulance
to the Off: Hosp. thing then wounded
Officers from there to the Hospital ship at
noon - sailing tonight. If a private
will be sent with you for the 28th if
you will call for him and with the
bones of the men etc.

W.H.P.

1921

The first bird seen at
 11 miles out and of the first seen of the
 15 miles out and of the first seen of the
 20 miles out and of the first seen of the
 25 miles out and of the first seen of the
 30 miles out and of the first seen of the
 35 miles out and of the first seen of the
 40 miles out and of the first seen of the
 45 miles out and of the first seen of the
 50 miles out and of the first seen of the
 55 miles out and of the first seen of the
 60 miles out and of the first seen of the
 65 miles out and of the first seen of the
 70 miles out and of the first seen of the
 75 miles out and of the first seen of the
 80 miles out and of the first seen of the
 85 miles out and of the first seen of the
 90 miles out and of the first seen of the
 95 miles out and of the first seen of the
 100 miles out and of the first seen of the

25 1/2 miles to
 6 South of
 in Basin N. Basin
 Highway -
 24. 1/2 miles
 24. 1/2 miles on
 24. 1/2 miles on

29
 30
 31
 32
 33
 34
 35
 36
 37
 38
 39
 40
 41
 42
 43
 44
 45
 46
 47
 48
 49
 50
 51
 52
 53
 54
 55
 56
 57
 58
 59
 60
 61
 62
 63
 64
 65
 66
 67
 68
 69
 70
 71
 72
 73
 74
 75
 76
 77
 78
 79
 80
 81
 82
 83
 84
 85
 86
 87
 88
 89
 90
 91
 92
 93
 94
 95
 96
 97
 98
 99
 100

Address base Court.
 possible to invade them by a
 Board with paper heads on
 before the ship sails -

The majority of the W. Hall
 papers and documents - 150 have
 been sent to the ship at
 about about 10 in (some others)
 Camp within a few days -
 Hospital this time is also quite
 healthy - I don't know why other
 go to and from the train and
 for you can stand - 100
 at home - I will like

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten notes, possibly including the word 'Hospital']

5-30 AM $\frac{29}{74}$

Adms Base

By train this morning 223 sick
 and wounded arrived at 4-30
 The majority of them are very trivial
 injuries and ailments - 150 have
 been sent to Hosp. at Daurie.
 + most should be in Convalescent
 Camp within a few days -
 Hospital ship will be alongside
 shortly - I shall have only about
 70 to send from the train and a
 few from cases already in Hosp
 at Daurie but it will not be

5/11/14
 12. Nov 28/8/14
 Sgt. Brewster -
 Take all ambulances
 motor and horse driven to
 Casimo (empty) to bring case
 from there to Gave Maritime
 for loading on ship as soon as
 possible.

Let's see

11/18/85
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and

11/18/85

11/18/85
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and
 I had and had about
 2000 (approx) and

11/18/85

Mr. Casius Section 2
No 35

Mr. Holt wishes to know
how many patients you
have when the fire house
ambulance has unloaded

28/6/14 W.H.

1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19

No. 32

Dr. ...

1/12/19

1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19
 1/12/19

[Faint, illegible handwriting on the top page of the notebook]

28/8/14

Lieutenant 2/11
 from three medical
 officers to be ready to
 come here at once -
 motor ambulance company
 for them

My own
some equipment
over for the
from the
propaganda

2/10/14

Oct. 2/14

lent down to Gary
as soon as possible
Car
one pair field panicles
the
3 one organ screens
some dressing trays
boxes of car to spare

27.8.14
9.20 AM
Name

10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14
 10/10/14

O.C. 29.4.14

Give beaver for Gare Mountains

- Beef tea - five dozen tins
- Condensed milk - 100 tins
- Bran 1/2 doz bottles
- Paraffin for Sterilizer lamp one tin
- White wood 40 lbs.
- Chloroform - 100 lbs.

27.8.14
 9.20 am
 W. A. H.

0.0000
2.2.10 W. H. H.

0.0000 - 100 100
100 100 100

100 100 100
100 100 100

100 100 100
100 100 100

100 100 100
100 100 100

O.C. No 2. S. H.

Send thirty bedstead and
bedding complete to gare
Mentime d'Escale by
first available cart.

Sum. 26/5/4 W. H. H.
1.0 p. has been done.

10h
 1/20/1918
 10h

10h

first complete copy.
 of draft's conditions
 copy of draft's conditions
 copy of draft's conditions

10h 10h 10h

Draft for base order

The Palais des Regates on the
 river Havrais has been opened
 as The Officers ward - No
 2 General Hospital -
 The hospital at Jeanne d'Arc
 school has been closed.

- I have not yet seen
 the plan of the building
 - I have not yet seen
 the plan of the building
 - I have not yet seen
 the plan of the building
 - I have not yet seen
 the plan of the building

✓

Sir

Will you please allow the
 party of soldiers to sweep
 out the Palais de Regatta
 which has been allotted to
 me as an Officers Hospital

20/8/14

W. P. Holt
 Co
 Rsmc

July 18/18

France

~~Paris~~

at the office of the

Ministry of the Interior

at the office of the

Ministry of the Interior

at the office of the

J.M.

Receipt for book order

GAREIMARIN, BELLE ESCALE

1. Palais de la Poste, Paris

2. Boulevard des Capucines

3. The Office of the

Ministry of the Interior

4. General Hospital -

5. The Hospital of the

Hotel des Invalides

